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TO ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, PLANNING BODIES AND PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the appropriate section of
the Statewide Inventory of Historic Properties as expanded under
special contract by Stephen Dow Beckham in 1976.

We hope and trust that the Inventory will assist you in
the development of your comprehensive plans and other matters.
It should be remembered that the Inventory is not complete in
this form. It will be revised and enlarged continually. More-
over, archeological sites are not included for purposes of site
protection. In many cases, properties which have been entered
into the National Register of Historic Places are not included.
We are including as an addendum a listing of properties in your
area which were included in the Inventory prior to 1976.

If questions regarding the Inventory arise, please contact
us at 378-5001.

Sincerely,

(ual s ot~

Paul B. Hartwig
Historic Preservation Coordinator

EWP:ko

Enc.






HISTORIC PRESERVATION FACT SHEET

OREGON STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE (SHPO):

M-~. David G. Talbot, State Parks Superintendent

State Historic Preservation Officer

Department of Transportation
Parks and Recreation Branch
525 Trade Street SE

Salem, OR 97310
503/378-6305

For operating questions, call Mr. Paul B. Hartwig (503/378-6118)

STATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION (Advisory to SHPO):

Dr. Edwin Bingham

Dept. of History - U of 0
Eugene, OR 97403
686-4802

Prof. David L. Cole
Museum of Natural History
University of Oregon
Eugene, OR 97403

686-3034
My, Robertson Coltins
PO Box 1309
Medford, OR 97501
664-3313

Mr. Lewis L. McArthur

4154 SW Tuajatin Ave.

Portland, OR 97201
288-5341

Mr. George McMath, AIA
1030 SW Second Avenue

Portland, OR 97204
228-5154

Mr. Thomas Vaughan, Director
Oregon Historical Society
1230 SW Park Avenue
Portland, OR 97205

222-1741

Prof. Philip Dole

Dept. of Architecture-U of 0
School of Arch., Allied Arts
Eugene, OR 97403

686-3664

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES:

The National Register of Historic Places is the official list of the nation's
cultural resources worthy of preservation. It is maintained by the National
Park Service under authority of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.
The list contains districts, sites, archeological sites, buildings, structures
and objects of national, state or local significance. National Historic Land-
marks are automatically included. A cumulative Tisting of all National Register
properties is published annually in the February issue of the Federal Register,
the regular Congressional publication. Under certain circumstances, Nationa]
Register properties are eligible for federal preservation assistance.

Dre. William J. Murtagh

Keeper of the National Register
U Department of the Interior
National Park Service
Washington, DC 20240



THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESFRVATION:

In the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Congress established the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation to advise Congress and the President
and to assist federal departments and agencies in discharging their historic
preservation responsibilities under Section 106 of the Act.

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
Suite 430, 1522 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

THE NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

The National Trust for Historic Preservation is a national, non-profit organiza-
tion chartered by Congress to encourage public participation in the preservation
of sites, buildings and objects significant in American history and culture.

Chairman, Board of Trustees: Mr. CarlisTe Humelsine
President, Colonial Williamsburg
Williamsburg, VA 23185

President: Mr, James Biddle
740-748 Jackson Place NW
Washington, DC 20006
202/638-5300

Director, Western Regional Mr. John L. Frishee III
Office: 802 Montgomery St.
San Francisco, CA 94133

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS:

American Association for State and Local History
1400 8th Avenue S.

Nashville, TN 37203

William Alderson, Director

Society of Architectural Historians
1700 Walnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Rosann Berry, Executive Secretary

Northern Pacific Coast Chapter
Society of Architectural Historians
Earl D. Layman, Preservation Officer
City of Seattie Office of Urban

Conservation, Arctic Building
Seattle, WA 98104

American Institute of Architects

Alfred M. Staehli, Preservation O0fficer
317 SE 62nd Avenue

Fortland, OR 97215



The Victorian Society in America
The Athenaem

East Washington Square
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Joan Thili, Executive Director

Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
44 W, 9th Street
New York, NY 10011

Margot Gayle, Director

Portland Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Association for Preservation Technology
Box CP 2487 -- Station D

Ottawa, Ontario

CANADA  K1P 5W6

DEFINITIONS OF PRESERVATION TERMS AS USED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE:

Preservation is the process of sustaining the form and extent of a structure

essentially as it now exists. Preservation aims at halting further deterior-
ation and providing structural stability but does not contemplate significant
rebuilding.

Restoration is the process of accurately recovering the form and details of a
property as it appeared at a particular period of time by means of removal of
later work and the replacement of missing original work.

Reconstruction is the process of reproducing by new construction the exact
form and detail of a vanished structure, or part of it, as it appeared at a
specific period of time. Reconstruction should be undertaken only when the
property to be reconstructed is essential for understanding and interpreting
the value of a historical district and sifficient historical documentation
exists to insure an exact reproduction of the original.

Rehabilitation is the process of returning a property to a state of utility,
through repair or alteration, which makes possible an efficient contemporary
use. In rehabilitation, those portions of the property which are important
in illustrating historic and cultural values are preserved or restored.

W e e we e me e

National Parks - Outstanding, relatively spacious land and water areas under
federal ownership. They usually contain a diversity of scenic, scientific and
other values and support a broad range of visitor-use programs.

National Monuments - Qutstanding land and water areas, usually under federal
ownership. They generally contain lesser acreage than National Parks and sup-
port a narrower range of visitor-use programs. Their purpose is to preserve
resources of special scientific significance. f

-3~ (over)



National Historic Sites - Properties of outstanding historical value to the nation
as a whole. They may be under federal, state or local ownership. In the latter
cases, the National Park Service acts in an advisory capacity.

National Memorials - Properties commemorating historic events and/or personnages
of exceptional sTgnificance to the nation. Usually they are under National Park
Service jurisdiction, but ownership may be mixed.

National Historic Landmarks - Outstanding examples of the nation's historical
and/or cultural patrimony. They are evaluated and recommended for designation

by the Advisory Board on National Parks, Historic Sites, Buiidings, and Monuments.
Federal ownership is not implied. Ownership may be public or private, but owner
must agree to maintain property in accord with accepted preservation precepts if

~ he accepts designation. Landmark status offers higher priority in the distribution
of grants-in-aid under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and is ac~
knowledged by a bronze plaque and a certificate from the Secretary of the Interior.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings - Conducted by the National Park
Service under authority of the Historic Sites Act of 1935 for purposes of identi-
fying historic and prehistoric places of national significance. The Survey forms
the basis of National Historic Landmark designations. o

HABS - Historic American Buildings Survey - Initiated by the National Park Service
in 1933 for purposes of assembling a national collection of detailed records of
historically and architecturally significant buildings. Conducted in cooperation
with the American Institute of Architects and the Library of Congress.

HAER ~ Historic American Engineering Record - Established by the National Park
Service in 1969 for purposes of documenting historic engineering, industrial and
technological works. Conducted in cooperation with the American Society of Civil
Engineers and the Library of Congress.




NATIONAL PARK SERVICE LANDMARK DESIGNATIONS IN OREGON

NATIONAL HISTORIC SITES

McLoughlin House, Oregon City, Clackamas County

NATIONAL MEMORIALS

Fort Clatsop, Clatsop County

NATIONAL MONUMENTS

Oregon Caves, Josephine County
John Day Fossil Beds, Grant and Wheeler Counties

NATIONAL PARK

Crater Lake, Klamath County

NATIONAL NATURAL LANDMARKS

Crown Point, Multnomah County

Fort Rock State Monument, Lake County
Horse Ridge Natural Area, Deschutes County
Newberry Crater, Deschutes County

NATTONAL HISTORIC LANDMARKS

Deady Hall, Eugene, Lane County

Elmore (Samuel) Cannery, Astoria, Clatsop County
Fort Astoria, Astoria, Clatsop County

Fort Rock Cave, Lake County

Jacksonville Historic District, Jackson County

Lower Klamath National Wildlife Refuge, Klamath County (also in Siskiyou
County, California) o

Pioneer Courthouse, Portland, Multnomah County
Portland Skidmore/0ld Town Historic District, Portland, Multnomah County
Villard Hall, Eugene, Lane County

PROPERTIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

As of February 1, 1977 (see attached)






oklahoma couniy

Edmond, OLD NORTH TOWER, CENTRAL
STATE COLLEGE, 400 E. Hurd S$t., Cemtral
State College campus, (6-21-71})

Jones vicinity., “RINGING THE WILD

HORSE" S!%E. (1.25-71)

Oklahoma City. CAPITOL-LINCOLN TER-
RACE HISTORIC DISTRICT, Irregular pat-
tern roughly bounded by i3th, 23rd, Lin-
coln Blvd, and Keiley Ave,, {9-30-706)

Oklahoma City. CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL,
700 block of M. Robinson, (11-7-76)

Okiahoma City. COLCORD BUILDING,
Robinson and Sheridan, (1§-7-76)

Oklahoma City. FAIRCHILD WINERY, 1600
NE. B1st §t., (3-13-75)

Oklahoma City. HARN HOUSE, NE 17th and
Stiles Sts., (4-13-73) G,

Oklahoma City. OKLAHOMA  STATE
g,‘.»;l;lTOL, 22nd St. and Lincoln Blvd., (10-

-16} .

Oklahoma City, OVERIHOLSER HOUSE, 405
N.W. 15th St., (6-22.70)

Oklahoma City. POST OFFICE,
COURTHOUSE, AND FEDERAL OFFICE
BUILDING, Robinson at 3rd 8t., (8-30-74)

ckmulgee county

Beggs vicinity. ISPARHECHER HOUSE AND

'IGéMVE' 4 mi. W of Beggs off OK 16, (7-12-
)

Okmulgee. CREEK NATIONAL CAPITOL,
(10-15-66) NHL.

Okmulgee vicinity. NUYAKA MISSION, 9 mi.
W of Okmulgee, (4-13-72) :

osage county

Pawhuska, CITY HALL (OSAGE COUNCIL
:%O)USE), Main and Grandview Ave., (1-1-

Pawhuska. OSAGE AGENCY, Agency Hill, (5-
17-74) - .

¢ pawnee county

Cawnee, PAWNEE INDIAN AGENCY, E edge
of Pawnee, (4-11-73}

Pawnee vicinity. BLUE HAWK PEAK
RANCH, W of Pawnee on U.S, 64, (10-10-
75y -

payne county

Stillwater. OLD CENTRAL, OKLAHOMA
STATE UNIVERSITY, Oklahoma State
Univessity canpus, (7-27-71)

Yale, THORPE, JIMd, HOUSE, 704 E. Boston,

8t., (3-24-71)
pittsburg county
MeAlester vicinity, PERRYVILLE, SW of
MecAlester on U.8. 69, (5-5.72)
Pittsburg vicinity, BLACKBURN'S STATION
SITE, 9 mi. SE of Pittsburg, (3-7-73)

poltawatomie counly

Shawnee. SANTA FE DEPOT, Main St. and
Minnesota Ave., {6-5-74)

Shawnee. ST. GREGORY'S ABBEY AND
COLLEGE, 1900 W. MacArthur Dr., (8-15-
75}

Shawnee vicinity, SHAWNEE FRIENDS MIS-
SION, 2 mi. § of Shawnee, (3-7-73)

pushmataha county
Tuskahoma vicinity. TUSKAROMA
(CHOCTAW COUNCIL HOUSE), 2 mi. N
of Tuskahoma, (7-28-70)

roger mills county
Chﬁwnne vicinity, WASHITA BATTLEFIELD,

of Cheyenne on U.8. 283, (10-15-66)
NHL.

MNOTICES

rogers County

Qologah  vicinity. ROGERS, WILL,
BIRTHPLACE, Abcut 4 mi. NE of Oologah,
(9-29-70)

seninole county

Seminole. CRISSO, W. E., MANSION, 612
Hwy. 9 Bast, (1-27-75)

Seminole vicinity, MEKASUKEY ACADEMY,
SW of Seminole, (3-28-74)

seqreyah county

Akins vicinity, SEQUOYAH'S CABIN, OK
161, in Sequoyah’s Cabin State Park, (10-
15-66) NHL.

Marble City vicinity. DWIGHT MISSION, 3
mi. W of Marble City, {3-20-73}

Sallisaw vicinity. PARRIS MOUND, NE of
Sallisaw, {1-31-76}

texas county

Hardesty vicinity. QLD HARDESTY, NE of
Hardesty, (6-20-74)

Optima vicinity. STAMPER SITE$2.5 mi. § of
Optima on the S bank of the North Canadi-
an River, {10-15-66) nuL.

tulsa county

Tulsa. CREEK COUNCIL TREE SITE, 18th
and Cheyenne Sts., (9-29.76)

Tulsa, MCBIRNEY, JAMES H., HOUSE, 1414
8. Galveston, (11-13-76)

Tulsa. TULSA MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 124
E. 4th St., (7-18-75)

Tulsa. WESTHOPE, 3704 S. Birmingham St.,
{4-10-75)

wagoner county

Cowetah vicinity. KOWETA MISSION SITE, |
mi. § of Cowetah off OK 58B, (6-19-73)

Tullahassee, TULLAHASSEE MISSION SITE,
NE of Tullahassee, (9-10-71) )

washington county .
Bartlesville. NELLIE JOHNSTONE NQ. 1,
Johnstone Park, (4-11-72)
Bartlesville. PHILLIPS, FRANK, HOUSE,
1107 Cherokee Ave., (3-13-75) G.
Bartlesville. PRICE TOWER, 6th St. and
Dewey Ave., (9-13-74)
Dewey. DEWEY HOTEL, Delaware and Don
Tyler Ave., (4-4-7T5)

washita county

Carnegie vicinity. CEDAR CREEK DISTRICT,
N of Carnegie off OK 58, (5-29-75)

Colony vicinity. MCLEMORE SITE, 4 mi. SE
of Colony on OK 69, (10-15-66) NHL.

woods connty

Waynoka. SANTE FE DEPOT AND READ-
ING ROOM, Sante Fe Tracks, (6-20-74)

woodward county

Fort Supply. FORT SUPPLY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Western State Hospital grounds, (6-
2171

OREGON
baker county

Sumpter. SUMPTER VALLEY GOLD
DEEDGE, SW of Sumpter near Cracker

Creek, (10-26-71)

henton county

Corvallis, CORVALLIS ARTS CENTER
(EPISCOIAL, CHURCH OF THE GOOD
SAMARITAN)Y, 700 5.W. Madison Ave., (9-
10-71)

Kings Valley vicimty. FORT HOSKINS SITE,
SW of Kings Valley, (5-1-74) 6.

Philomath. PHILOMATH COLLEGE, Main
St., (12-11-72)

£309

OREGON

Philomath vicinity. KING, I§4AC, HOUSE
AND BARN, N of Philomath off OR 223,
(10-29-75)

clackamas county

Brightwood  vicinity. ROCK CORRAL ON
THE BARLOW ROAD. W of Brightwood off
U.S. 26 near Sandy Raver, (12-19-74)

Carver vicinity. BAKER, HORACE, LOG
CABIN. S of Carver off OR 224, (12-12-76)

Government Camp  vicinity. TIMBERLINE
LODGE, 6 mi. N of Government Camp in
Mount Hood National Forest, {1 l~l2-73§

Lake Qswego. OREGON [RON COMPANY
FURNACE, George Rogers Park, (2-12-74)

Molalla. DIBBLE, HORACE 1., HOUSE, 616
S. Molalla Ave., (12-19-74) HARS.

Molalla. VONDER AHE, FRED, HOUSE
AND SUMMER KITCHEN, 0625 Metzler
Ave., (3-26-76)

Molalia vicinity. ROCK CREEK METHODIST
CHURCH, W of Molalta off OR 211, (10-
29.75)

Oregon City. BARCLAY, DR,
HOUSE, 719 Center St., (11-5-74)

Oregon  City. MtCARVER, MORTON
MATTHEW, HOUSE, 554 Warer-Parrot
Rd., (1-21-74) nans.

Oregon City. MCLOUGHLIN HOUSE NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, Mcloughlin
Park, between 7th and 8th Sts., (§10-15-66})
HABS,

Oregon City. ROSE FARM, 534 Holmes Lane,
(12-2.74) HARS.

Oregon City vicinity. AINSWORTH, CAPT.
JOHN C., HOUSE, 19195 S, Leland Rd., (3-
26-73)

Wemme vicinity,. OREGON TRAIL, BARLOW
ROAD SEGMENT, NW of Wemme, {11-20-
74}

West Linn, WILLAMETTE FALLS LOCKS, W
bank of Witlametie River, {2-5-74)

clatsop county

Astoria, ASTORIA COLUMN; Coxcomb Hill,
(5-2-74) G.

Astoria. ELMORE, SAMUEL, CANNERY, On
the waterfront at the foot of Flavel 8t., (11-
13-66) NHL.

Astorta. FORTaASTORIA, 15th and Exchange
Sts., {10-15-66) NHL.

Astoria vicinity, FORT CLATSOP NATIONAL
AéEMORML, 4.5 . § of Astoria, {10-15-
66)

Hammond. FORT STEVENS, Fort Stevens
State Park, (9-22-71)

CO0s county
Bandon. COQUILLE RIVER LIGHT, Bul-
lard's Beach State Park, (3-22.74)
Coos Bay. MARSHFIELD SUN PRINTING
PLANT, 1049 N. Front St., (3-21-73) .

curry county

Agness vicinity, ROGUE RIVER RANCH, E of
Agness near confluence of Mule Creek and
Rogue River, {12-29-75)

Douglas county

FORBES,

Glide vicinity. SUSAN CREEK INDIAN
MOUNDS SITE, (11-20-74)

Roseburg. FLOED, CREED, HOUSE
(JOSEPH LANE HOUSE), 544 S.E

Dougias St., (£2-31-74)
Roscburg. WILLIS, JUDGE WILLIAM R.,
HOUSE, 744 SE. Rose 8t., (6-5-73)
Yoncalla vicinity. APPLEGATE, CHARLES,
HOUSE, ME of Yoncalla on Halo Trail, (3-
[7-75) Hans.
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grant county

Canyon City. ST. THOMAS' EPISCOPAL
CHURCH, 135 Washington St., (11-21-74)

G.

John Day., KAM WAH CHUNG COMPANY
BUILDING, Canton St., John Day City
Park, (3-20-73) G.

! harney county

Burns vicinity. FRENCH ROUND BARN,
Diamond Station, ( 9-10-71)

hood viver county
Cascade Locks. CASCADE LOCKS MARINE
- PARK, On the Columbia River, {5-15-714) 6.
Mt. Hood. CLOUD CAP INN, NE flank of Mt
Hood in Mt. Hood Nationa! Forest, (10-18-
74)

Jackson county
Eagle Poinl. SNOWY BUTTE FLOUR MILL,
ff OR 62, (9-1-76)
Jacksonville. JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC
DISTRICT, (4-11-72) nuL.
Jacksonville. ORTH, JOHN, HOUSE, Main
and 3rd Sts., (4-11-72) .
Roﬁue River. vicinity. BIRDSEYE, DAVID N.,
OUSE, 11.5.99, of Rogue River, (5-1-74)
HABS.

Josephine county’

Wolf Creek. WOLF CREEK TAVERN, About
22 mi. N of Grants Pass, (9-22-72) HABS,; G.
Wolf Creek vicinity. WHISKY CREEK CABIN,
lO_}gli. W oof WoYf Creek at Rogue River, (9-

5-18)

klamath county

LOWER KLAMATH NATIONAL WILDLIFE
REFUGE, Reference-see Siskiyou County,
CA

Fort Klamath vicinity. FORT KELAMATH
SITE, (10-7-71)

Klamath Falls, BALDWIN HOTEL, 31 Main
§t, (10-2-73) :

Iake county
ABERT LAKE PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-
74

. GREASER PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-74)

Fort Rock vicinity, FORT ROCK CAVE, (10-
15-66) NHL.

Plush vicinity. STONE BRIDSGE AND THE
OREGON CENTRAL MILITARY WAGON
ROAD, The Narrows § of Flush, (1 1-8-74)

Silver Lake vicinity, PICTURE ROCK PASS
PETROGLYPHS SITE, SE of Silver Lake,
(8-28-75)

lane county

Cottage Grove. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, 216 8. 3rd 56, (12-31-74)

Eugene. DEADY HALL, University of Oregon
campus, (4-11-72) riaps.

Eugene, SMEEDE HOTEL, 767 Willamette
St (1-17.74)

Eugene. VILLARD HALL, University of

regon, {4-11-72) nans.

lincoln county

New;mrt. OLD YAQUINA BAY
LIGHTHOUSE, Yaquina Bay State Park,

(5-1-74)

Siletz, SILETZ. AGENCY SITE
(GOVERNMENT HILL), Siletz-Lopsden
Rd., (1-1-76)

linn county

Albany,  MONTEITH, THOMAS AND
WALTER, HOUSE, 518 W. 2nd Ave., (5-
21-75) G,

Albany. ST. MARY'S ROMAN CATHOLIC
CHURCH, 822 §. Bllsworth $t., (6-5-75)

NOTICES

Albany vicinity. BABER, GRANVILLE M.,
HOE(JSE, NE of Albany off U.S. 99, (10.29-
75) HARS. ‘

Brownsville. MOYER, JOHN M., HOUSE, 204
Main St., (1-21.74)

Stayton vicinity. MT, PLEASANT
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH (CHRISTIAN
CHURCH AT MOUNT PLEASANT), S of
Stayton on Stayton-jordan Rd., {1-24-74)

malhenr county

Arock vicinity. SHEEP RANCH FORTIFIED
HOUSE, Wof Arock, (11-1-74)

Damner  vicinity. CHARBONNEAU, J1EAN
BAPTISTE, MEMORIAL AND  INSKIP
STATION RUINS, (3-14-73) .

Jordan Valley. PELOTA FRONTON, Bassett
St.(U.5. 95), (5-19-723

Vale. OLD STONE HOUSE (STONE HOUSE
HOTEL), 283 S. Main St., (5-19-72) G.

Vale vicinity,. OREGON TRAIl. HISTORIC
DISTRICT (LYTLE PASS AREA), 5 mi. SE
of Vale at Lytle Blvd., (10-29-75)

marion county

Aurora’ AURORA COLONY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, (4-16-14)

Champoeg  vicinity,. CASE, WILLLAM,
HOQUSE, SE of Champoeg off Arbor Rd,,
{3-21-73)

Gervais vicinity. BROWN, SAM, HOUSE, E of
Gervais, (11-5-74) Haps.

Hubbard  vicinity. STAUFFER, JOHN,
;{OUSE AND BARN, NE of Hubbard, (5-1-
4}

Tefferson. CONSER, JACOB, HOUSE, 114
Main St., (1-21-74) nass,

Mount Angel. S$T. MARY'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, Off OR 214, (10.22-
76) .

Salem. BOON BRICK STORE, 888 Liberty .

St., NE., (11-20-75)

Salem. BOON, JOHN D., HOUSE, 260 12th
St. NE, (1-17-75)

Salem. BUSH, ASAHEL, HOUSE, 600 Mission
St., SE., (1-21-74)

Salem. KAY, THOMAS, WOOLEN MILL, 260
12th St, SE., (5-8-73) G.

Salem. LEE, JASON, HOUSE, 260 12th St.
SE., (4-23.73)

Salem. METHODIST  MISSION  PAR-
SONAGE, 260 12th St-NE., (12-31-74)

Satem. PORT, DR. LUKE A, HOUSE
{DEEPWOOD), 1116 Mission St, SE,, (10-
2-13) .

Salem. WALLER HALL, WILLAMETTE

UNIVERSITY, 900 State St., (1 1-20.75)
Silverton vicinity. MCCORKLE, GEORGE F.,
HOUSE, W of Silverton, (12-24-74) nans.
West Stayton vicinity. PLEASANT GROVE

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, NW of Waest

Stayton, (8-7-74)
Woodburn,  SETTLEMIER, JESSE H.,
H‘;OUSE, 335 N. Sctilemier Ave., (12-19-
74) :

mulinomah county

Crown Point. VISTA HOUSE, Columbia River
Scenic Hwy., (12-5-74}

Portland. BISHOP'S HOUSE, 219-223 S.W.
Stark St., (10-18-74) 6.

Portland. COMMONWEALTH BUILIHING,
421 SW. 6th Ave., (3-30-76)

Portland. FIRST CONGREGATIONAL
CHURCH, 1126 SW, Park Si., (5-2-75)

Portland. FIRST NATIONAL BANK
{OREGON PIONEER SAVINGS LAND-
MARK BUILDING), 401 S.W. Sth Ave.,
(10-15-74)

Portland. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
10‘;"‘ PC)?RTLAND, 1260 8.W. Alder S, (12-

“74

Portland. KAMM, JACOB, HOUSE, 1425
S.W.20th Ave., (11-5.74)

Portland. MARKS, MORRIS, HOUSE, 1501
8. W. Harrison St., (12-30-75)

Porttand. QLD  CHURCH (CALVARY
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH), 1422 S.W.
11th Ave,, {3-29-72) G.

Portland. PARAMOUNT THEATRE, 1037
SW. Broadway, (4-22-76)

Portland. PIONEER* COURTHOUSE (U.S.
COURTHOUSE AND CUSTOMHOUSE),
520 5.W. Morrison St., {3-20-73) '

Portiand. PITTOCK MANSION, 3229 N.W.
Pittock Dr., (11-21-74)

Portland, PORTLAND ART MUSEUM, 1219
S.W. Park Ave., (12-31-74)

Portland, PORTLAND CITY HALL, 1220
S.W. 5th Ave,, (11-21-74)

Portland. PORTLAND YAMHILL HISTORIC
DISTRICT, Roughly bounded by Taylor,
Morrison, 2nd Ave. (includes both sides),
and Willamette River, (7-30-76)

Portland. ST. JAMES LUTHERAN. CHURCH,
1315 SW. Park Ave., (5-21-75)

Portland. 87, JOHN'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH,
Foot of 8.E. Spokane 8t., ( [2.27-14y -
Portland. ST. PATRICK'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH AND RECTORY,

1635 N.W. [9th Ave., (5-1-74}

Portland. U.S. CUSTOMBOUSE, 220 N.W.
8th Ave,, (5-2-74)

Portland. WATZEK, AUBREY R., HOUSE,
1061 S.W. Skyline Bivd., (1 1-1-74)

Sauvie Istand. BYBEE-HOWELL HOUSE, Oft
Sauvie Island Rd., (11-5-74) nass.

N . multonomak county

Portland, PORTLAND SKIDMOREIOLD
TOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT, Roughly
bounded by Harbor Dr., Everett, 3rd, and
Oak Sts., (12-6-75)

polk county

Salem. BRUNK, HARRISON, HOUSE, Brunk
Corner and OR 22, (5-6-75)

Salem. vicinity. PHILLIPS, JOHN, HOUSE,
NW of Salem on $pring Valley Rd., (3-15-
76)

Willamina vicinity, FORT YAMHILL SITE,
(7-271-71) . .

Zena, SPRING VALLEY PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, SE of McCoy, (5-15-74)

sherman county

Grass Valley wvicinity. MACK CANYON
ARCHEQLOGICAL "SITE, 5-mi. NW of
Grass Valley, (8-22-75)

tilamook county
Manzanita vicinity, WENTZ, HARRY F.,8TU-
DIO/BUNGALOW, N of Manzanita off U.S.
161, {(4-22-76)

- umatilfla county

Weston. SAILING, ISHAM, HOUSE, Off OR
T 204, (1-1-76) 6.

union county

Cove. ASCENSION EPISCOPAL CHURCH
AND RECTORY, Church St., (12-3-74)

wasco county

The Dalles. FORT DALLES SURGEON'S

7Ql;’/lﬁ"[]EJ’i’S, 15th and Garrison Sts., (9-10-
o

The  Dalles. ST. PETER'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, 3rd and Lincoln Sis.,
(6-20-74} -

The Dalles vicinity, FIVEMILE RAPIDS SITE,
(12-19-74) :
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washington county

Forest Grove. SMITH, ALVIN T.. HOUSE, 5.
Elm St., {11-8-74) RaBS. .

Forest Grove. TUALATIN ACADEMY (OLD
COLLEGE HALL), Pacific University cam-

us, (2-12.74) HARS,

Hillshoro. OLD SCOTCH CHURCH, Scotch
Church Rd., (11-5-74)

Tualatin. SWEEK, JOHN, HOUSE, 18813
$.W. Boones Ferry Rd,, (1 1.8-74)

West Union, WEST UNION  BAPTIST
CHURCH, W’. Union Rd., (7-10-74) BaDS.

" yamhill county

Davton. SMITH, ANDREW, HOUSE, 306 5th
t., (6-23-76)
Dayton vicinity. COOK, AMOS, HOUSE, NW
of Dayton on OR 233, (12-31-74) Hans.
Dayton vicinity. FLETCHER, FRANCIS,
OUSE, W of Dayion off OR 18, (10-29-
75) HABS, -
Dundee. HAGEY, LEVI, HOUSE, Off U.S. 99,
(12-19-74) Hans.
Newberg. MINTHORN, DR, HENRY J.,
HOUSE (HERBERT HOOVER HOUSEY,
115 §. River St,, (10-29-73}

- PENNSYLVARIA

adams county

Faicfield. FAIRFIELD INN, Main St (4-2-
73) HABS.

Gettysburg, ADAMS COUNTY
COURTHOUSE, Baltimore and W. Middle
Sts., (10-1-74)

Gettysburg, DOBBIN HOUSE, 89 Steinwehr
Ave., (3-26-73)

Gettysburg. GETTYSBURG ~ NATIONAL
MILITARY PARK, (10-15-66) HARS.

Gettysburg. LUTHERAN THEOLOGICAL
SEMINARY-OLD DORM, Seminary Ridge,
Lutheran Theological Seminary campus, (5-
3.74) HaABS.

Gettysburg. PENNSYLVANIA HALL, GET-
TYSBURG COLLEGE, Gettysburg College
camgus, {3-16-72) 1ass.

Gettysburg. SHEADS HOUSE, 331 Buford
Ave,, (12-8-76}

Gettysburg and vicinity. GETTYSBURG BAT-
TLEFIEELD HISTORIC DISTRICT, Town of
Getiyshurg and its environs, (3-19-75)

‘Gettyshurg ~ vicinity. EISENHOWER NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, SW edge of Get-
tysburg National Military Park, (11-27-67)

Hanover vicinity. CONEWAGO CHAPEL, 3
mi. NW of Hanover, ( 1-29.-75)

Hunterstown, GREAT CONEWAGO
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, Church Rd.,
(12-27-74)

New Oxford. JOHN'S BURNT MILL
BRIDGE, SW of Mew Oxford, over South
Branch of Conewago Creek, (12-16-74)

allegheny county
Bethel, vicinity, MILLER, JAMES, HOUSE, E
of Bethel on Manse v, ( 1-17-75)
Braddock, CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
BRADDOCK, 419 Library 5t., (6-19-73)

Churchill. BEULAH PRESBYTERIAN
g‘igURCH, fleulah and McCready Rds., (11-

- 5) \
Edgeworth. SHIELDS, DAVID, HOUSE

(NEWINGTON), Shicids Lane, ( 10-29-75)
Heidelberg vicinity. NEVILLE HOUSE, $ of
Heidelberg on PA S0, (2-5-74) G.
Natrona Heights vicinity. BURTNER STONE
HOUSE, NW of Natréna Heights on Burtner

Rd., (1-13-72)
Qakdale vicinity. WALKER-EWING  LOG
HOUSE, NE of Oakdale on MNoblestovn

®d., (1-30-76)
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Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY COUNTY
COURTHOUSE AND JAIL, 436 Grant St.,
(3-7-T3) NHL; HABS.

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY POST OFFICE
(OLL NORTH POST QFFICE), Allegheny
Center, (7-27-71) HaBS, G.

Pittshurgh. BUTLER STREET GATEHOUSE,
4734 Butler §t., (7-30-74)

Pittsburgh. BYERS-LYONS HOUSE, 9
Ridge Ave., (11-19-74)

Pittshurgh. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
ALLEGHENY, Aliegheny Center, (41-1-74)

Pittsburgh, CATHEDRAL OF LEARNING,
Forbes Ave. and Bigelow Blvd., (! 1-3-75)

Pittsburgh. DOLLAR SAVINGS BANK, 4th
Ave. and Smithfield St., (7-14.76)

Pittsburgh. DUQUESNE INCLINE,
Grandview Ave., (3-4-73)

Pittsburgh. EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL
CHURCH, Nosth and Allegheny Aves., (5-
3-74)

Pittsburgh. EVERGREEN HAMLET, Ever-
green Hamlet Rd., {9-17-74)

Pittsburgh. FORKS OF THE OHIO, Point
Park, (10-15-66) NBL.

Pitshurgh. GARDNER-BAILEY HOUSE, 124
W. Swissvale Ave,, {10-1.74}

Pittsburgh. HEATHSIDE COTTAGE, 416
Catoma $t., (12-30-74)

Pitisburgh, HIGHLAND TOWERS APART-
MENTS, 340 S. Highland Ave., (9-28-76)
Pittshurgh, MAIN BUILDING, U.S. BUREAU
OF MINES, 4800 Forbes Ave., (5-24-14)
Pittsburgh. MANCHESTER HISTORIC Dis-
TRICT, lrregular paitern contained with
Faulsey, Chateau, Franklin, and Bidwell

§ts., (9-18-75)

pittshurgh. MEXICAN WAR  STREETS
HISTORIC DISTRICT, lrregular pattern
between Rrighton and Arch Sts. and
between O Hern and West Park, {5-28-15)

pitsburgh. OLD HEIDELBERG APART-
MENTS, Braddock Ave. at waverly St., {3-
4-76)

Pittsburgh. PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD
STATION, 1101 Liberty Ave., (4-22-76})

Pittsburgh. PHIPPS CONSERVATORY,
Schenley Park, (11-1 3.76)

Pittsburgh, PITTSBURGH & LAKE ERIE
RAILROAD STATION, Smithfield St at
Carson 8t., (1-11-74) HABS.

Pittsburgh. ROTUNDA OF THE PENNSYL-
VANIA RAILROAD STATION, 1100
Liberty Ave. at Grant St {(4-11-73) HABS.

Pitisburgh. SHADYSIDE PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, Amberson Ave. and Westminster
Pi., (4-3-75}

Pittsburgh. SINGER, JOHN F., HOUSE, 1318
Singer PL, (11-1 3-14)

Pittsburgh. SMITHFIELD STREET BRIDGE,
Smithfield St. &t the Monongahela River, (3-
21-T4) NHiL.

Pittsburgh. SNYDER, WILLIAM  PENN,
HOUSE, 852 Ridge Ave., {5-3-76)

Pittshusgh. SOLDIERS AND  SAILORS
MEMORIAL HALL, 5th Ave. at Bigclow
Blvd,, (12-30-74)

Pittsburgh. SOUTH SIDE MARKET BUILD-
ING, 12th and Bingham Sts., (10-14-76})

pitsburgh. ST. JOHUN BAPTIST'S UKRANIAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH,

1220

(10-29-74)
Pittsburgh. ST, STANISLAUS KOSTKA
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, 21st and

Smailman Sts., {9-14-72)
Pittsburgh. UNION TRUST BUILDING, 435
Crant St., (1-21-74)

Pittsburgh  (Mount Washington). MONON-

GAHELA INCLINE, Grandview Ave, at

Wyoming Ave., {6-25.74)

109 §. Carson St.,°

6311

PENNSYLVARNIA

Pittshurgh vicinity, FULTON LOG HOUSE,
NW ol Pittsburgh on Clifton-Bridgeville Rd
off PA 65, (12-6-75)

Springdae. CARSON, RACHEL, HOUSE, 613
Marion Ave., (10-22-76)

armsirchg county

Dayton. MARSHALL, THOMAS., HOUSE,
State St., {4-22-76)

beaver county

REGINNING POINT OF THE 1.8 PUBLIC
LAND SURVEY, Reference—sec Columbia
County, OH

Ambridge vicimity, OLD ECONOMY, NE of
Pittsburgh on PA 65, ( 10-15-06) N1L.

Beaver. FORT MCINTOSH SITE, River Rd.,
(4-24-75)

Beaver, QUAY, MATTHEW
15-75) NHL.

Darlington. GREERSBURG ACADEMY, Matr-
ket St., {2-24-75)

Freedom. VICARY, CAPT.
HOUSE, 1251 4th 5t., {1 1.8-74)

Harmaony. LEGIONVILLE, Between Duss
Ave. and PA 65, (3-27-75)

bedford county

Bodford. ESPY HOUSE, 123 Pitt St., (11-19-
74)

S., HOUSE, (5-

WILLIAM,

berks county

Bally  vicinity. CHRISTMAN,  PHILIP,
HOUSE, 1 mi. SE of Baily at the
Berks/Montgomery County line, (3-7-13)

Birdsboro  vicinity. BOONE, DANIEL,
HOMESTEAD SITE  AND BERTOLET
CABIN, 2 mi. N of Birdsboro, (3-24-72)

Centerport  vicinity, BELLMAN'S UNION
CHURCH, 8% of Centerport off Rte. 726,
(12-4-73)

Douglassville. OLD SWEDE'S HOUSE, Old
Philadelphia Pike, (1-21.74) HABS.

Pouglassville. WHITE HORSE TAVERN, 509
Old Philadelphia Pike, (4-21-75)

Kutztown vicinity, HOTTENSTEIN MAN-
SION, 2 mi. E of Kutztown on U.s, 222, (6-
22-7)

Lobachsville vicinity. KEIM HOMESTEAD, W
of Lobachsvilie, (5-1-74) HABS,

Morgantown vicinity. HOPEWELL VILLAGE
NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE, i0 mi. NE of
Morgantown off Pennsylvania Tpke., (10-
15-68) HABS.

Pleasant Valley. GRUBER WAGON WORKS,
SE of Mount Pleasant on PA 183, (6-2-72)
HAER. *

Reading. ASKEW BRIDGE, N. 6th St. near
Woodward St., (3-1-73) HaBs.

Reading. PAGODA, Mount Penn, at jet. of Du-
ryea Dr. and Skyline Bivd., (1 1-7-72) G.

Reading. TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH,
6th and Washington Sts., (6-7-76)

Topton vicinity. SALLY ANN FURNACE
COMPLEX, SW of Topton, (8-17-76)

Womelsdorf  vicinity. WEISER, CONRAD,
HOUSE, 2 wmi. Eof womelsdorf, {10-15-66)
MHL.

vYellow House vicinity. FISHER, HENRY,
HOUSE, About 1.25 mi. N of Yellow House
on PA 662, (6-4-73)

blair county

Altoona, BAKER MANSION, 31500 Baker
Blvd,, (6-5-75}

Altoona. DUDLEY, CHARLES B.,
%02 Lexington Ave., (5-11-76) NHL.

Alwona. MISHLER THEATRE, 1208 12th
Ave,, (4:11-73})

Altoana vicimty. HORSESHOE CURVE, 5 mi.
W of Altoona on PA 193, (1 1-13-66) NHL.

HOUSE,

UARY 1, 1977
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Cultural Resources In Oregon

To date, some 70% of the State of Oregon has been surveyed by
historians to identify historic sites and buildings important to Ore-
gon's past. At the same time, only some three percent of the state
has been surveyed by archeologists. The results of these cultural
resource surveys indicate that Oregon contains some 2,500 historic
sites worthy of placement on the Statewide Inventory and perhaps
some 120,000 archeological sites, for a density of about 1.3 cultural
sites per square mile.

The large difference between numbers of historic and archeoclogic
sites is merely a reflection of the fact that Indians have lived here
for some 20,000 years while Euro-Americans have been in Oregon only
about 173 years. The large gap between seventy percent and three
percent in completeness of surveys is due to several factors: 1}
archeological sites are "buried" to a greater degree and: therefore
more difficult to locate 2) historians have written records to
utilize, often telling them where to look 3) the Indian societies
were pre-Titerate and most of their oral traditions telling of old
village site locations were never recorded by early settlers.

Since the year of 1906 the federal government has passed several
laws and executive orders in order to try and preserve the cultural
remains of both Indian and early Euro-American history. The govern-
ment realized that the native cultures had been largely destroyed and
their cultural remains were likewise disappearing under the shovel
of "pot-hunters", the construction of towns, and the activities of
road builders, loggers, miners and others.

Each archeologic site is like a book of which only one copy exists.
Properly excavated and analyzed, a site can tell who Tived there, when
they lived there, how large the group was, what the people ate, the
climate at the time, the type of social organization the group prac-
ticed, average 1ife spans, religious practices and even some of the
diseases they suffered from. If this site is destroyed, either through
the purposeful digging of relic hunters or through the accidental
activities of house, road, sewer line, water line, or other developers,
then the books which is pubiic property has been burned.
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Znysical description of property

This unkn

jocal residents), stands on the east side of High.a
e, Oregon.
front on its west (front) elevation.

entrance. The exterior is shiplap.
2 concrete foundation. The st

Carter Hill Road in Mayvil

the »lacing of
condition.

Local residents recall that this

saloon. Writing in 1952, however,
noted: 'jost of the Gilliam lounty towns had several saloon
never issue a license for operation
n 1895 this building was standing a

Mayville post office and general

._........_......_..-—.-.—..-_.--........-....-—....--u_...-........-—.-.-p-_

Recorded b $tenhen Dow Becsham

STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
County gilliam
Theme
Name
(Common ) Unknovin Commercial Building
(Historic) ( unknowm)
Address e. side of Highway 19 o

mayvitie, dregon

Present Qwner Ted Putnam

Address fossil, Oregon

commercial

Original Use

Date of Construction prior to 13595

..—-...-....-...-...-_.-—.-...-.-.-...-..-...—.-.-_.....—-...-...—..-........._w..-—__._.._......._ ________

and statement of nhistorical significance:

own commercial building, aerhaps once a bowling alley {as recalled by

th
falsc
main
for
plelely

y 19 at the junction i

This building has a gable root and
The windows are boarded up as is the
go the building was raised

Soime years a
deserted and is in

ructure is

was a bowling alley and perhaps a
nouvenal and Lovena S. Palmer

s, but Mayville would
In a photograph of Hayville taken
in tue

bui 1ding
Miriam €. T

of one.”
t this site {the photo is on display

store).

—.-‘-.-—.-......--..-.-.-_.u..._.-u—_.-.-.-.-..._..—.-..._..-...........-....-,.-.«.u....‘_-...

Date 21 sept. 1975

v .

For __Gregon

“tate Historic preseration 0ffice

Sources Consulted:

N
olease encicse wap Township _;{gﬁb
July, 1952

sutler, M
Hayville

&/ _
2\ W Section 34

, in possesion of Lovena Palmer, Cundon, Ore.

satmer, Lovena $. and Thouvenel, HMiariam Ce
History of Gilliam County,” S Typescript,

. farl. Intervieu with Stephen Jou seckham, 21 “ug. 1975,

, dregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Gilliam

Th eme rf{- . .:'-

Name

(Common ) Union Pacific epot }

(Ristoric) aregon ldailway 0 yavigation (O.
Depot

Address Condon, Qgregon L

Present Owner union Pacific gailroead

Address portiand, Oregon

Original Use gepot —

Date of Construction _©- 1905

The Jregor ~2ilway and Navigation Company gepot in Condon, Cregon., stands atop
a hill at z-e north end of town. This building is a rectangular, onc story, wood
frame strusture with a gable roof. The exterior is shinlap with vertical boards
on the upier part of the exterior. The caves arc open and are supported by

brockets. “me building has three freight bays anc an office on its south end.

The Jreger 2ailway and tavigation Company extended its line to condon in 1905.

The linc roiched the main route along the south sank of the columbia River in

arlingtor, Sregon. In 1923 a new line was extended from Ccndon south For thirty
miles £o ‘iazua to ship out forest products.

vocorded Ly __.'aphen Jov teckham nate 21 cept. 1376

For Qregon L il.ate fistoric sreservation o-fice Sources Consulted:

O
ncicse op Townsnip 4D 2\ W Section {O Thouvenel, Miriam C. and Lovena S. prlmer
istory of gilliam County,* iS5 Typescri;

July, 1954, in pOSSES 310N of Lovena ralmer, fondon, QJregon .

i

Dlease

“duia, “tatioas est. The Story of thz vrejon Lo ey

Culp,
colduell, Iaahot faxton . rinters, 1972, ». v/




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Mistoric Preservation Otfice
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

:Ounty Silhiam

Theme __

Name . i
(Common) s3tinchficld (td@und A‘l_ﬂfff"

(Historic) ____ (samc)

e et et g i e ST A e

Address a. side of dighway 19

sayvitle, Sre.

ffcle Stinchiield

e e T T ST e T

>resent Owner

Address condon, 0ragon

e e e e e i A e i £ i i e i bty e i S

zesidence

e e O R T T T

Jriginal Use

Trysizal cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

[

The dmund A. Stinchfield houss stands on the cast side of “ighway 19 in the south

o
9
)
n

o
sart of jiayvitie, Gregon. This two story, wood Trame house has a hios roof uith
velvedere in place. " singlc srick chimnay with coriselled top rises through the

[

c1at section on the top of the roof. The housc has boxed oaves with decorative
yraciets and a band of veritizalmilled boards vhich oncircia it. The windows arc
ona-over-one, double hung sash and some ore set in pairs. - verandaih runs atong
she porth, W» and @.elevations of the first story. The exterior of the house is
covera:l itn shiprap.  The building is in voor condition and is unoccuyied. fearhy
stsznd  a fruit cellar and other buitdinzgs

Edmund .\, Stinchiield (1853-1935) was a farmer who owmed a targe parcel of land in
southern Giltiam county. Sn his foem and near this house is the hewn log structurc
erected orior to 13734 oy £. A, Evans (see file sheet). stinchiield and his wife

1

ahae (1850-1933) are buried in the Mayvills Cemetery A son, “red L. Stinchfield
(1389-1973) is also huried in the family plot.

secorded by Stephen Jow Jeckhan Date i1 ceat. 1970
cor  oregon Ctite wistoric Preservation gffice Sources Consulted:

IS NALI s N (]

, . sutler, rs. Z°Fi. snterview with Stephen
1 . Nl T A 1 . Y S . . . '
bteage enciose ilap Township mngQ 20 W Section 34 ow secknam, 21 ~ug. 1970, tayville, ore



e STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
Lo HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
K Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

= County Gii]iam
Theme o L
Name
(Common) stinchfield (Edmund A.) 2arn

g (Historic) {same) - L B
Address e. side of tiighway 19

ac Stinchaticid

Present Owner i

r, s nddress gundon, Cregon
L 2 e e
Il 1“! , . \
R Original Use Parn O
o
R 3 Date of Construction o
o
" Pae

Zrysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Sdmund A. Stinchfield barn is a rectangular, wood frame structurc whicn stands
on the sust side of Highway 19 in layviile, Jregon. The barn. one of several Tarm
hui fdings at this site, has a gable roof covered with shingles. The rool has a
projecting hay mow cover on she east elevation. The building has a shiplap exterior
and is set on a concrete foundation. The casement windows contain four pan2s zach

‘n thz north and south elevations. The cast and west cltevations fgable ends) have
oup-over -four, double hung sash windows and two-over-two, double hung sash windows,
The bern is in Tair condition and is unused at prasent.

c-mund A. Stinchfield (1855-1935) was 2 farmer who owned a large parcel of land
im southern Gilliam County. On his farm and near this barn is a hand-hcun 1og
house erected orior to 138k by £. A, fvans (see file sheet}. Stinchiietd and his
wife, shese (1850-1933) are suried in the bayviile Cematery.

continue on back if necessar

Becorded vy Ltephen Tow 3eckhan Date 7} Sept, 1976
For _”igggqgwﬁtgvg_ki_joric praservation Qffice Sources Consulted:
N £ autler, wrs. carl. Intervieu with Stephen o

Slpase enc ose viap Township M@y() ;ZlKJSectioniﬁj seckham, 21 Aug. 1976, hayville, Cre.



D

Present Owner
Address

Original Use _ -

STATE OF OREGON TNV ENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
County Gitliam
Theme .
Name
(Common) iayville Saloon n
(Historic) ____ (%) .
Address w. side of Highway 19

Mayville, dregon

Jemes

Butle;ﬂﬂ

camznarcial

ate of Construction

Tnysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The lHayvi

wood frame building with
19 in payvilte, (Oregon.

of Highway

board and batten siding.
zon tal shiplap and has 3 decorative
The building has one four ~over-four,
with an entablature. Two garage-1i
The structure, which has one, brick

1ocal residents recall that this building was once a saloon.
Thouvenel and Lovena S.
had several saloons, but payviile would never 1
one.!' They then added, however ,

11e Satoon, at least as it sO nown
a decorative Talse

This bui
The false
facade

ke doors

for selling drinks in the communi ty.

....._.-....._._......_m.....-.-.-.-._.....-.-.-.-.-....._

recorded by Stephen Jow seckhan

For

Qreggqmgﬁggg_ﬁistoric preservation 0ffice

N
Siease encicse uap Township 5 & 2} W section

double hung sash window

salmer wrote in 19572:

that a John {ing started a

34

to local residents, is a one story,
front which stands on the west side
1ding has a gabie roof and vertical

front on the east elevation is made of hori-

which is oresently painted white.
in its front elevation

£411 the other bay in the front elevation.

chimney, is in good condition.

Howaver, Hiriam C.
rirqost of the gilliam County towns
‘ssue a license for operation of

hlind pig,'a place

Date 21 ‘ug. 1976

Sources Consulted:

zutler, Hrs. Zari. interview with
secknham, 21 ug. 1970, tayvitle,

stephen v
ore.

Thouvenel, Hiriam C. and Lovena . Palmer. ‘M
#3 Typascript, July, 1952, in possession of

Cregan,

istory of Gilliam Zounty,'
Lovena . almer, foncon,



_..-n_.-....-.......-.......-‘.....-......-...-.—.--...-.._-—-.-.-——-..-—--.-

STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Gitliam

Theme b

Name

(Common) Mayville 1.0.0.F, Hall
(Historic) {same ) ;
Address e, side Highway 19

tayviile, Cregon

Present Owner payville 1.0.0,F. Lodge

Address Hayville, dregon .
Original Use todge Hall R
Date of Construction 1395 o

e e e e T

,_‘_...—.-._......—.-.-.........-....--—-.....-.-...-..—-‘-...--..-....-.-—......-—_.u-..--.-,_..—..._.....-_..--..-..v.._.....__......_...........,.-._- R -

Thysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Mayville I.0.0.F. Hall is a rectangular, two story, wood frame bui lding which
stands at the southeast corner of Highway 19 and Carter Hill Road in payville, cregon.
This building has a gable roof covered with corrugated sheet metal and has open

eaves. The exterior of the structure is shiptap. The windows are four ~over-four,
doubie hung sash. A verandah is located on the west (front; elevation on the first
f1oor. The double entry doors are in the center of the front elevation. The
inscription ",0.0.F." and the emblem of this lodge are located on the gable end

of the west {front) elevation. The nuitding has twe brick chimneys.

this lodge was formed in 1835, J. . Dyer, who settled about 1855 in MHayville, was

a 'Golden Sheaf' member of this fraternal society. The Rebekah tudge was organized
May 17, 1895, and was yet holding meetings in this building in 195%,

cecorded Ly Stephen pow geckham Date 21 Sept. 1976

For Oregon .tate Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
SRS ;

olease encicse 1ap Township b & 2\ Section 3 Thouvenel, Miriam C. and Lovena S. Palmer.
- agistory of Gilliam County,' NS Typescript,

July, 1952, in nossession of Lovena Palmer, tondon, Ore.

gutler, Mrs. Eart. Interview with Stephen dow feckham, 21 Aug., 1676,
mavville. dre.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES ARD BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County sitliem [
Theme iy'Fu“mw_ﬂ__mmmw”wmwmmwmmvwWw.
Name

(Common) w__ﬂ__ﬂ~_ﬂ%ixillg_ﬁggfumLiEﬂjﬂwm_f__ww___

(Historic) ____ (same) e R
Address el side fiohy 19 e

_mayvitle, wregan

Present Owner  James E. jutler. .

Address  payvitie; JreGOTL e

PO

g Original Use o Grange Hatl e

Date of Construction ___ C. L

‘23l description of property and statement of historical significance:

4
Y2}

The Mayville Grange Hall s a two story, wood frame building with @ gable roof
vhich stands on the hillside on the east side of Highway 19 in mayville, gregon.
This building has a shiplap exterior and has four-over-four, dousle hung sash
indows. The main entrance is set in a recessed bay on the nor th (front) eclevation
and is flanked by a pair of windows on the west and a singie windowi bay on tine
east, The building has a band of vertical, milled boards at the caves ior
decoration. This band of hoards ‘encircles the building and continues on the gable
nds as well. Two portals have Leen cut in the side elevations (cast and west)

2o thot this structure can e used for eouipment storage. It is in Tair condition.

The tayville Grange was one of the first organized in eastern (ragen and was the
first formed in Gilliam County. Its first master was . J. Edwords.

ti-apded oy Stephen Jow [eckinaf Date 21 sept..tob —
Toe lregon state pistoric preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

_ _ _ £§> . . 3 Thouvenel, niriam C. and oven:z 5. Palmer.
CoLiis cnie Lo e ap Townshap b A1 W Section istory of Gilliam County,' 1S Tyseser ipt

July, ooz, in n055e551 0N of Lovena valuwer, Condon, Gregon.

auticr, lrs. orl. interviow with Stephen Jov sockha, S ajust 1670,

o tle, Lre.



STATE OF OREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Gilliam B
Theme o T
Name

(Common) Hayvi11c_p1acksnﬂjﬁw§hggmwwwmmw_

(Historic) ____ {same) e

Address w. side of pighuway 19 S

P

moyville, sregon

Present Qwner Ray Taylor e

Address Fossil, Oreqon o e
Original Use _commercial e

bate of Construction prior to 19V5 o ..

,,._....-.-..-..4..-.......-............__-.—-...--.--a.—--.._-...-_............_..-.-.._.._...-_............__..-_.-_-._.,._.,._._.-. _________________

thysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Mayville glacksiith Shop is a one story, rectangular, wood frame building
which stands on the west side of Highway 19 at its junction with Corter Hill nooad
in tiayvillie. This bui lding has a gable roof and a shiplap exterior. 1t has a
falsc front with sliding coors on its cast {front) elevation. The windows, which
vere probably one-over-one, Jdouble hung sash are missing. The rooi is also neariy
gone. The building is in very poor condition. ‘

This wuilding was arectod as a blacksnith shop and uas us2d as one in layvitle
Lrior to topid ar 1.

,._................_.........._.,........._..._....‘...........__..,............_-..\..........,._.....‘-_—..............,.....__,..._..,._._.___.......,._....,....,_.,..__.._._..._.__.._._ —————————

Recorded Ly _Stepnen DOw 3 egihan Date -1 3enz. 1975
For ”"g£§9qn”§tq£g_3i529ric‘ reservali Aifice. Sources Consulted:
N

Sleasa enc ot 1iap Township 5"§> IR Section fﬂﬁ__ cutier, s, parls Interview with $ tenher
A, o echhan, 21 oauge 1970, nayville, Gr¢

w



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

COUﬂty Giltiom N -

Theme ___ o
Farmer's Insurance Office

Name Jackson's Store

(Common) e .

(Historic) __ _aeisacher (John Fa) 2uwilding...

Address s.vi. corner of Main & Gitliam...

e et e e

condon, Qregon

Present Ouwner

AT 88 S e

Original Use P e o )

Date of Construction 1505

Snysical description of property and ctatement of historical significance:

The John I, Reisacher 3uilding is a two story, bricg struclure which stands at the
southwest corper of llain and Gillian in Condor, Cregon. This building has throe boys
of one-over-one, doublte hung sash windows set in pairs on its second story of the
east {front; elevation. The building has brick auoins on the second story. Originally
this structure had two store sections on its First floor with each entry bay fiunxed
by a pair of iron posts. The first Floor elevstion has been attered,

John £, 2eisacher established a harness shop in Condon in 197 and that year began
“ifreen  years of service as postmaster in the towa. To construct this building

in 1905 Reisacher imported bricks which arrived op the first train to arrive in

the community. When this structure was cormpleted, Reisacher moved his harngss shop
and the post office into the building. The harness shop was tccated in the north
half of the building; the post office was in the center; and John Jackson, a mer chant,
occupied the south part of the structure.

- - o Y S e e T

pecorded ty Steohen o 3eckham Date 21 se; 573
cor  Uregon tate Historic Preservation office Sources Consulted:

_bregen, ety

) ) _ _ . Thouvenel, Hiriam . and Lovena S. ralmer,
pieasa enciose tiap Township _H (D 2\ W Section \© niistory of Gitliam Zounty, NS Typescript,

July, 1952, in possession of Lovena Palmer, (ondon, Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem g73%0

# TR~

,%
S ounty Gitlianm
Yot v - .

N heme ‘ o e,
ame
Common ) Evans (£. A.} House N
Historic) __(same)

-+ ddress £. 4. Stinchficld Farm

e. side Highway 1%
Hayville, Oregon

~esent Qwner viac Stinchfield o
[ NI . -
ldress Condon, Oregon -
“iginal Use aesidence -
: ite of Construction rior to 13l

o R

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The E. .». Evans house is a one and one-half story building of hewn log construction
which stands on the Edmund A. ctinchfield farm on the south end of Mayville, lregon.
the building is located in a grove of willows behind the stinchfield housc { see

file sheet) and is not visible from the nearby flighway. The structurc has a goblie
roof of spiit shakes., The buiding is constructed of hewn logs which are notched

and stacked. The building has a door on its south elevation and has one window

in the north and east elevations. The upper half story has two windows in the gavle
ends. The gable ends are covered with vertical bourds and battens. In recent years
the building has been used as a barn. The interior is papercd with old newspapers
and kas, at one time, been whitewashed, The building is in fair condition; the roof

15 very poor and its supports are weakened. The n:arty Stinchfield hou.e is also
lesertad.

¢, . vans iiled the first homestead on thi
oo 'il13am and ~hoebe peConnellt who plat e

s land. In 1334 he sold this progerty
was later named jlayville.

e town af oivds in 1D . The toun

-....-—--...-.-........_......-._.-...._....._...,__..‘..._._.._.__,._....—,..__......._.__

pecorded Ly  Cteghen Qovl Jecihian Date Egﬁiﬁﬁigwlﬂlé_w_ﬁ

Car gregon .tate Historic sraeservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

, . N , . 4 Thouvenel, Miriam C. and Lovena ¢, 2almer.
Dlease enc.ohe ap Township “jp£§)_;1_u section 34 nistory of Gilliam county,' 9 Typescript,
July, 1352, in sossession of Lovena ralmer, Condor, Ore.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County gilliam

Theme o
Name

(Common) sutler (Earl) Grogcery -
(Historic) sayvilie Grocery Htore

Address w, side of Mighway 19

pnayviile, Jdregon

Present Owner _ nrs. Earl 3utler -
Address _cayville, gregon e
Original Use Residencey Comuergial .

Date of Construction erior to 1205

Tnysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The iayville Store, fost Jffice, and owner’'s residence is a wood frume buibding

of irreqular shape which stands on the west side of Highway 17 in Layvitie, Oregon.
This building has two main partis: 2 residence with a gable roof on the south and

2 conmercial section with low falsc front on the nor th., The oxterior of the build-
ing is shiplap. The residential section has a projecting vindow bay on the first
floor of the east {front) elevation. The windows are Onc-oves-one, double hung sash.
“he store saction, which has a wing. on its nortih elevation, is »f  one story,

i

4

Jhite the residence has an upper half story.

This building was standing in 1395 when a photograpin was made of Hayviltle {a copy
is on exhibit in this buiiding). At that time it was used, as at prescnt, as a
residance, general storz, and post of fice,

o m v At an e A e e mo T T

pecorded Ly _tephen Jou 3egizhan Date 2l Sent. ) B
Cor Tregeon State Historic Preservation Jffice Sources Consulted:

N &) . .
) . . . ‘ sutler, rs, ©orl, Interview with Stephen
Dreasa enc . ose vap Tewnship _!a@ 20 W Section 3ﬂ v ’ It 7 ¢

oW jacknan, 21 aug. 1975, mayville, Sre.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Gillian e
T

Theme . }

Name

{Common) 34 € Grocory e B

(Historic) pank ©lock

Address n.. corner of Lain & Gilliawm

Condon, ore.

Present Owner

Address L [
Original Use Comnercial e
Date of Construction 1900

._._.__.......,_......._..........__...._......._........_....,.._.,..,...._._..__..,4.._......__.._ __________

roperty and statement of historical significance:

Zaysical description of p

The Zank Dlock wes erected in 1906, This two story tuilding, constructed of dres sed
stone on concrete, stands at the nor thwest corner of jiain and rilliam streets in
condon, Oregon. The building, which faces east, has onec-over-one, doubie hung

sash windows in its second story. The fenestration has been altercd on the Tirst
story.

This structure was erected to house the condon Hational 3ank. Frank Hurlburt wos
the sresident. The hank closed in 197%. Its rival in this town was the First

vational Bank of Condon, founded by tlathan carnsvor th in 1339 as the First rational
Dank.

#1t is sossible that this buiiding is consructed of concrete blocks wiici
simuiate stone.

———— .,.._..__.-...-_.-.-_.--.-u.-_..._..-—--..-.-.-.-..-...-..-...—_...--.-..-...._..................___....-......_.... _____________

Pecorded Ly Stephen Jow }.Ckhan Date 21 ear. 1975
For ”Jggpognp§ﬁg§9”ﬁi§joric ~reservation fffige Sources Consulted:

gﬁ) (E) . \(> Thouvenel, #iriam C, and Lovena 5. 2almer.

R R T Al 1 . ~ . e .
252 enc .- tiap Township K 24 M section mpistory of Gilliam County," i Tysescript
July, 1852, in ~ossession of ‘ovena Palmer, Condon, oregon.

iepaderick Scriboer . Gaston, Josepn. contennial Hi
Oregon. Chicage: s. J. Cilarke i ublishing Co., 1205
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